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Malave, Erin

From: <corphelp

Sent: Manday, August 99, 20107:28 AM
To: CorpAddressChanga

Subject: FW: Agdress change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Plenne take a few minutes to provide fesdback on the quakty of nannce you recerved from our stai. The Fladoa Depadmaent of State values your fesdback as o cusiomer. Dawn K Roberts, Flonda Intenm Secretary of State_ is committed to conbinuously
using and Improving the leval and quakly of services provided to you Simply cuck on tha ink to the "DOS Customer Sabefactian Suresy ™ Thank you in advance for your parbcipabon

From: Isabelle Klein [mailto:[sabelle.Klein@gmlaw.com])
Sent: Fnday, August 06, 2010 4:10 PM !
To: corphelp !
Cc: Herschel Gavsle

Subject: Address change

Please change the principal and mailing address for the two (2} following entities to;

Document NaAbidRikiibin
e —— I
ROT Halding, LLC

c/e Henrik Boe Wiingaard-Madsan
495 Brickel! Avenue, Apt. 1501
Miami, FL 33131

ang '

Document Ne. POS000059959
Danish Pasitien, Inc.

c/o Henrik Boe Wiingaard-Madsan
495 Brickell Avenue, Apt. 1501
Miami, FL 33131

Thank you far your assistance with this matter.

Isabelle Klein, Legal Assistant

to Gregory f. Blodig Esquire

and Ellen Gilmore, Esquire
Greenspoon Marder. P.A,

100 W. Cypress Creck Road, Suite 700
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

(954) 491-1120, Ext. 1026

The infermation contained in this transmistion may be attorney-chent privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the‘individual or entity namead above, |f the reader of
this ge is not the ir ded reciplent, you are hareby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have recewed this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guldance, be advised that any federal tax agvice contained in this written or electronic communication, including any attachments or enclosures, is
not intended or written to be used and it cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of {1} avaiding any tax penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or
any other U,S. Federal taxing authority ar agency or {ii} promoting, marketing or recommending ta another party any transaction or matter addressed herein,

The information contained in this tranamission may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. [t 1s intended only for the use of the 1n
received this communication in arror, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised chat any federal tax advice contained in this written or electronic communication,
cannot be used by &ny person or entity for the purpose of {i} avoiding any tax penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Ravenue Service




